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Dear Jack, 
 

Wallerawang Power Station- Ash Dam Modification 2 (MP07_0005-Mod 2)- Advice 
on Modification Report  
 
I refer to your email received 9 June 2023 in regard to the Wallerawang Power Station- Ash 

Dam Modification 2 (MP07_0005-Mod 2)- Advice on Modification Report.  
 
Council notes that the development proposes to amend Condition 2.36A(e) on the consent for 

an additional 10 years. Condition 2.36A(e) states: 
 
Capping Material Transport Impacts  
2.36A The Proponent must:  
(e) not import capping material to the site for more than 2 years following its commencement.  
 

Council considers the Environmental Assessment adequately highlights the relevant issues, 
and has no objection to the modification project subject to the following original conditions 
remaining on the consent:  

 
Capping Material Transport Impacts  
2.36A The Proponent must:  
(a) not import more than 100 heavy vehicle loads of capping material to the site per day;  
(b) cover all heavy vehicle loads of capping material;  
(c) not transport capping material on local roads in the Lithgow local government area;  
(d) notify the Department before commencing the importation of capping material from 
sources outside of the Lithgow local government area; and  
 
2.36B The Proponent must implement warning signage on the Castlereagh Highway on the 
approaches to the Castlereagh Highway/Wallerawang Power Station Haul Road intersection 
prior to importing capping material to the site from sources outside of the Lithgow local 
government area to the satisfaction of RMS. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned who is available between 8:15am and 

10:30am Monday to Friday on (02) 63549999, in Council's Environment & Development 
Department should you have any queries in relation to this matter. 
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Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Lauren Stevens 
DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT PLANNER 

 

 

 

 


